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Julie Mason is dealing with this matter
 

 @lincoln.gov.uk

The Planning Inspectorate
Jennifer Savage

Our Ref: 2023/0784/LAC
Your Ref: 
Date: 2nd November 2023

Dear Sir/Madam,

Town and Country Planning Act 1990
Location: Viking CCS Pipeline        
Proposal: Adequacy of consultation request of Viking CCs Pipeline.

Thank you for your consultation on the above and I would confirm that the City of Lincoln 
Council has no objections to this proposal.              

Yours faithfully

Mr K Manning
Assistant Director - Planning




